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From: oetech@fcc.gov

Date: 2024-03-27 02:18

To: lahm@ccuttest.com

Subject: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 404078)

Inquiry on 03/08/2024 :

Inquiry:
Dear FCC:
Hello, we have a 3 in 1 wireless charging power bank, the device is needed as a portable device and mobile device to test for

Company Name: ShenZhen Zhongyi Technology CO., Ltd.
Product Name: 3 in 1 Wireless Charging Power Bank
Model: M2108Q

Operating frequency: 110kHz~205kHz

Maximum power: 15W

Maximum distance: <10mm

—-Reply from Customer on 03/14/2024---

DearFCC:

Whentest portable WPT device uses Part 15C of the regulation for FCC IDcertification, | use the device MAGPY to test the RF Exp
First,using the MAGPYy to measure and read the E/H field values at Ocm test distance,Next, using the MAGPy to measure and reac
than Omm, so setting MAGPYy to selectcompliance location as probe tip, the measured value is extrapolated to Omm asthe result.
Pleasehelp to determine if this test method is acceptable?

Inaddition, | would like to ask if | encounter similar portable WPT product inthe future, | need to submit an new ECR inquiry?
Applicant:Shenzhen Zhongyi Technology Co., Ltd

Productname: 3 in 1 wireless charger

Model:M2108Q

Pleaserefer to the attached documents for more information.

FCC response on 03/26/2024

Hello.

Thank you for your inquiry.

In general, we find the use of a calibrated MagPy to interpolate to closer Ocm distances as being adequate.

For guidance related to Wireless Power Transfer devices please refer to FCC KDB Publication 680106 D01 Wireless Power Trans
https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/kdb/reports/GuidedPublicationList.cfm

Additionally, please refer to the most recent FCC presentation on WPT from the October 2023 TCB Workshop. This presentation i
The purpose of the KDB Inquiry system is to provide a forum for questions regarding testing proposals or technologies for which tt
Telecommunications Certification Body (TCB) for further review. Please refer to the following website for a list of all currently recoc
Thank you.

-OET Lab staff

Attachment Details:
EUT Photo

User Manual

2023 Fall TCBC WPT slides
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